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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
E

From: venessa.chan@fwd.com

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 2:11 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’; ‘admin-a@Ikkauto.com'

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; clarali@fwd.com

Subject: PRI - YOUR REF: SLP2419L OUR REF: GY92584 DOA: 15.01.2020
Attachments: PRI - APAC LAW CORPORATION.PDF

Dear Nivitha,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.

Please create the case in Merimen.

Kindly upload all correspondence emails/documents sent to you into Merimen.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

[ |
cnessa L Na

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Lid.

6 Temasek Boulevard. #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
L venessa.chan@fwd.com

W www fwd.com.sg

A el

GTER

From: Venessa Chan - SGUser

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 2:06 PM

To: 'Raji’

Ce: britto@apaclaw.com; lkt.mabel@gmail.com; Motor Claims SG - SG Common
Subject: PRI - YOUR REF: SLP2419L (Ref: 1201900042963/CL) OUR REF: GY9258A

Hi Ms Raji,

Thank you for your selection of LKK Auto Consultants.
We will proceed to assign survey.

Thank you.

Best Regards,



Venessa Chan

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FW

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasck Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four. Singapore 038986
E o venessa.chanf@fwd.com

W www.fwd.com.so
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From: Raji [mailto:rajif@apaclaw.com]
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Ce: brittof@apaclaw.com; lkt.mabel@gmail.com
Subject: RE: PRI - YOUR REF: SLP2419L (Ref: 1201900042963/CL) OUR REF: GY9258A

Without Prejudice
Dear Lionel,
We refer to your email below,

We would like to appoint LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as the surveyor.

Flease confirm and arrange.

Warm Regards,

Raji (Ms)
Branch Office

APAC LAW CORPORATION

ADPVOCATES & SOLICTTORS — SOTARY PURLKC - COMMISSIONERS FOR 0ATHS

Main Office Branch Office

{Conveyancing, Corporate & Litigation Practice) (Road Traffic Accidents Practice)

430 Toa Payoh Lor 6 380 Jalan Besar

#12-01 OrangeTee Building #03-02 Are

Singapore 319402 380 Singapore 209000
Main - +65 6397 6448 Muin : +65 6222 5593

Fax :+65 6397 6449 (Conveyancing Practice) Fax :+65 6224 3703

Fax :+63 6250 3690 (Corporate & Litigation Practice)

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

This message, 15 contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addresseeish and may be legally privileged andfor confidential. Access
b amy other panty is wnauthorised withou the expross wrinen permission of the sender. 11 vou have received this message in ermor, vom may nol ¢copy or use the
contents. atachments or information i any way. Please destrov it and contact us immediately via e-manl retum. This message has been prepared using




infurmation helicved by the auther 1 be seliable aml accurite, we make no warrsnly os B ils accursey oF completeness, We do nol accept responsibility for
changes made 1o this message after it was <enl

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com [mailto:motorclaims.sg@fwd.com]

Sent: Friday, 17 January, 2020 4:33 PM

To: raji@apaclaw.com

Cc: britto@apaclaw.com

Subject: RE: PRI - YOUR REF: SLP2419L (Ref: 1201900042963/CL) OUR REF: GY9258A

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs,
Please select one of our surveyors as follows: -

1. LEKAUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

2. INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

3. AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
4, RT APPRAISAL

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we would proceed to appoint a surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey &
post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA protocal.

We look forward to your reply.

Best Regards,

Lionel Tan
Senior Executive, Claims

FWD

U ERC S

FWI simgapore Ple. Lid,

B Temasek Boulevard, #18-00 Suntec Tower Four, Sinzapaore 038086
| (HhS) Y4 6824

I lionel tanir fwd.com

W waow Bad comesg

From: Raji <raji@apaclaw.com>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 4:25 PM
To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>

Ce: britto/@apaclaw.com
Subject: PRI - YOUR REF: SLP2419L, OUR REF: GY9258A

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir,

We refer to our PRI dated 16.1.2020 a copy the same attached,
Please let us have the Surveyors list at your soonest.

Warm Regards,

Ruji (Ms)
Branch Office



APAC LAW CORPORATION

APVOCATES & SOLICITORS - NOTARY FUBLIC — £ DM A ISRIONE RS FOe (1A THS

Main Office Branch Office

(Conveyancing, Corporate & Litigation Practice) (Road Traffic Accidents Practice)

430 Toa Payoh Lor & 380 Jalan Besar

#12-01 OrangeTee Building #05-02 Arc

Singapore 319402 380 Singapore 200000
Main : 465 6397 6448 Main : +65 6222 5593

Fax :+65 6397 6449 (Conveyancing Practice) Fax :+65 6224 3703

Fax :+65 6250 3690 (Corporate & Litigation Practice)

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

This message. its contents and any files transmitted with it are tended SOLELY for the addresseets) and may be legally privileged andior confidential. Access
b any other party i5 unauthorised without the EXPrUss written permission of the sender. If you have received this ESSARE 11 EXROr, You may not copy or use the
onlents, attachments or information in any way, Please destrov it and contaet us immediately via e-mail retum. This message his been prepared using
information believed by the author o be reliakle snd aecurate: we make no warranty a5 1o ils accuracy or completeness, We do not aceept responsibility for
changes mude to- this messaze afler it was sont

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments,

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.

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
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses know. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments,



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: venessa.chan@fwd.com

Sent: Maonday, 20 January 2020 2:11 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’; ‘admin-a@|kkauto.com'

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; clarali@fwd.com

Subject: PRI - YOUR REF: SLP2419L OUR REF: GY9258A DOA: 15.01.2020
Attachments: PRI - APAC LAW CORPORATIOMN.PDF

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

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
I venessa.chanf@fwd.com

W www.fwd.com.sg

From: Venessa Chan - SGUser

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 2:06 PM

To: 'Raji'

Ce: britto@apaclaw.com; lkt.mabel@gmail.com; Motor Claims SG - SG Common
Subject: PRI - YOUR REF: SLP2419L (Ref: 1201900042963/CL) OUR REF: GY9258A

Hi Ms Raii,

Thank you for your selection of LKK Auto Consultants.
We will proceed to assign survey.

Thank you.

Best Regards,



Venessa Chan

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four. Singapore 038986
' venessa.chanitwd.com

W www. fwd.com.sg

& L= 2

- Enjoy caahless medicel outpa Gatient claim s our |

‘I " Singapore panel clmics and worldwide emergency B9

b assistance with FyD Fyer

From: Raji [mailto:rajii@apaclaw.com]

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Ce: brittof@apaclaw.com; lkt.mabel/@gmail.com

Subject: RE: PRI - YOUR REF: SLP2419L (Ref: 1201900042963/CL) OUR REF: GY9258A

Without Prejudice
Dear Lionel,
We refer to your email below.

We would like to appoint LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as the surveyor,

Please confirm and arrange.

Warm Regards,

Raji (Ms)
Branch Office

APAC LAW CORPORATION

ADVOICATES & SOLICTTIRS - MOTARY MIELIC - COMMISSHFNERS FUFR OATHS

Main Office Branch OfMice

{Conveyancing, Corporate & Litigation Practice) (Road Traffic Accidents Practive)

430 Toa Payoh Lor &6 380 lalan Besar

#12-01 OrangeTee Building #05-02 Arc

Singapore 319402 380 Singapore 209000
Main ; +65 6397 6448 Main : +63 6222 5593

Fax :+63 6397 6449 (Conveyancing Practice) Fax :+65 6224 3703

Fax :+635 6250 3690 (Corporate & Litigation Practice)

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

b any other party is wnautharised without the express wrillen permission of the sender. 17 vou have received this message in error, you may not copy or use the
conents, altachments o information i any way. Please destroy it and eontact us immediately via e-mail return. This message has been prepared using



infurmation believed by the author e be reliable and accurate; we make no warranly #s b ils seguraey o completeness. We do not accept responsibility for
changes made wo tes message atler it was sent

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com [mailto:motorclaims.sg@fwd.com)

Sent: Friday, 17 January, 2020 4:33 PM

To: rajii@apaclaw.com

Cc: britto@apaclaw.com

Subject: RE: PRI - YOUR REF: S5LP2419L (Ref: 1201900042963/CL) OUR REF: GY9258A

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs,

Please select one of our surveyors as follows: -

1. LKKAUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

2. INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

3. AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
4. RT APPRAISAL

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we would proceed to appoint a surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey &
post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA protocaol.

We look forward to your reply.

Best Regards,

Lionel Tan
Senior Executive, Claims

FWD

Insurance

W singapore Pre. Lid.

fi Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Sunice Tower Four, Singapore 038986
| {36914 6824

B lonel tanfwd.com

W www Pl com. s

From: Raji <raji@apaclaw.com>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 4:25 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sgf@fwd.com=>
Ce: brittoi@apaclaw.com
Subject: PRI - YOUR REF: SLP2419L, OUR REF: GY9258A

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir,

We refer to our PRI dated 16.1.2020 a copy the same attached.
Please let us have the Surveyors list at your soonest.

Warm Regards,

Raji (Ms)
Branch Office



APAC LAW CORPORATION

APVOCATES & SOLICTTORS - MOTARY FUBLIC = COMMISSHINERS FOR (A THS

Main Office Branch Office

{Conveyancing, Corporate & Litigation Practice) (Road TrafTic Accidents Practice)

430 Toa Payoh Lor 6 380 Jalan Besar

#12-01 OrangeTee Building #05-02 Are

Singapore 319402 380 Singapore 209000
Main : +65 6397 6448 Main : +65 6222 5593

Fax :+65 6397 6449 (Conveyancing Practice) Fax :+63 6224 3703

Fax :+65 6250 3690 (Corporate & Litigation Practice)

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

[his message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are infended SOLELY For the addressecis) and may be legally privileged andior confidential. Access
by amy other party is unauthorised without the express written permission of the sender. 10 you have received this messape in error, vou may not copy or use the
contents, attachments or mformation nany way, Flease destrow it and contact us immediately via e-mail return. This messaze has been prepared using
infurmation believed by the author 10 be reliable and aceurate; we make no warranty as 10 its accuracy or completeness, We do sol accepd responsibility for
chianges made to s messaze alter it was sent

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



-

Lu J.l.l.'\_J.l.I."l\.U.l|I|_'.I.:.'L'.|.|.i|.l|\.'.l'

LAW CORPORATION

R D T ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS - NOTARY PUBLIC - COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS
CodGST Reg No. 201006902

Address + 380 Jalan Besar Main Line : +656222 5593
#05-02 ARC 380, Singapore 209000
[Branch Office] Fax Line : 4656224 3703
Direct Email  : britto@apaclaw.com
Our Reference + APAC.GY9258A PRLrj
Your Reference : SLP2419L Date : 16 January 2020

FWD SINGAPORE PTE LTD

6 TEMASEK BOULEVARD CERTIFICATE OF POSTING
#18-01 SUNTEC TOWER 4 & BY FAX 6727-5799
SINGAPORE 038986

Attn: Manager (Motor Claims Department)

NOTICE TO INSURANCE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE

We act for LKT GROUP PTE LTD, the owner of motor vehicle GY9258A, who has appointed us
to act on his behalf to claim against your insured's vehicle no SLP2419L in regards to the road
traffic accident on 15.1.2020 along Horne road junction of Kallang road.

Please note that our client's motor vehicle GY9258A is now at the following workshop: -

LKT GROUP PTE LTD

Blk 3006 Ubi Road 1 #01-384 Kampong

UBI Industrial Estate

Singapore 408700

Confact Person: Ms Mabel (9830 0271 / 6846 1836)

PLEASE NOTE that if you fail to carry out pre-repair inspection or waive the pre-accident

inspection within 2 days from the receipt of this Notice, our client may proceed to have his
moter vehicle repaired.

Please give us written notice of the completion of pre-repair inspection or waivers as the case
may be as repairs can only commence after receipt of the written notice.

'CORPORATION

CcC:

LKT GROUP PTE LTD BY FAX 6744 9002

Blk 3006 Ubi Road 1 #01-384 Kampong UBI Industrial Estate

Singapore 408700

héain Office ” - . B{m:;:‘t%{)f{?tﬁ i We do not accept
nve ing, b itigatio tice) Accidents itigation Practice) :

33?} rnzﬁrﬁ:ﬁ Lu?rgme astion Freetice gagaja]nnmﬂznr: e TR st ':'ﬂ:‘f"’“

#12-01 OrangeTee Building #05-02 ARC 380 documents via

Ringanares 110407 Rimsrarmnes DDA

farcimmila nmdine



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

\ehicle to be Exported:
Iintended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Maodel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine MNo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period|Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehiclec
lifespan [if applicakle) of the vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Jan 2020

Business
423E

GYF258A

Mo

22 Jan 2020

TOYOTA

HIACE AUTO

Silver

2005

2KD1355078
JTFHS02P 100028095

$25,321.00
30 Sep 2005
30Sep 2005
(3

7$1,267.00

No

$0.00

29 Sep 2020

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
5

$24,768.00

$3,398.00

$3,398.00

an only be for a 5-year period, subject to the statutory

OK



1/22/2020

sGCARMART.COM

Mew Cars

Rental Cars

Sell My Car

Directary Products

Torota Hace (COE 1 03/2021) | [PriceRange ¥ [Deprecation 7] [Yearseg ¥ [va
Home » Lsed Cars » SE 2000 Motor Leasing Pte Ltd » Tovoka Hiace 2.5M {COE till 03/2021)
Toyota Hiace 2.5M (COE till 03/2021)
W Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price $14,500 Lifespan 29-Mar-2026
Depreciation $12,250 fyr Reg Date 30-Mar-2006
{1yr 2mths 7days COE left)

Mileage M.A. Manufactured 2006

Road Tax M.A. Transmission Manual

Dereg Value $5,379 as of today (change) oMy $£23,810

COE $22,724 ARF $1,191

Engine Cap 2,494 ¢c No. of Owners 2

Curb Weight 1,740 kg

Type of Vehicle Van

Features

Wiew specs of the Toyota Hiace

Description

Full Loan Avaitable With Flexible Low Interest, High Trade In, Bank And In House Loan Supparted,

Category
CUE Car
e, #9200
Status iy P
Available )W v Ty
o = q_ d-* 70
Resources

Car Valuation - Free

STR

Vehicle Evaluation

Posted an: 2i-Dec-2019 | Last Updated on: 07-Jan-#020

Payment
Transfer Fea $25
Down Payment $1,450 (change)
1“ Trock:

Ins

$981

Tpare

hitps:/fwww. sgearmart.com/used_carsfinfo.php?ID=875610&0L=3487

Vo#r - "‘-“-"/* A

/‘fkf.._h, 0l g = -s—-..f,‘,
f’*"/‘\- - [/pa0

/osr 11 = 516

P',!_ 'f.ll.l:;

Find aut the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Find ocut mare

Maximum 90% Laan

Based an 4.5% interest rate

Used Toyota Hiace Car for Sale in Singapore, SE 2000 Motar Leasing Pte Lid - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up

Insurance Articles

Forum

FOR RENT. THE RESIDENCES AT W SINGAPORE SENTO:
$6,200

HE

Locatic

Shorthist Compara Add nc
Report Ermor Maore Actions

SE 2000 Motor Leasing Pte Ltd
3 wehicles For sale. 6 sobd in past 3 miths

Q 210 Turf Club Road Lot A49
Car Mall @ The Grandstand
Tel: 62192000

Search cars nearby

5 Sam 98994499 &

112



KINATZO00TT1S [ Nasonal Assassmant Centre Senaces - Ubi i
BT DT L A T e on Lo Srven Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

SUBMITTED BY: ROSLI BIN ABDUL WAHAB Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 17/01/2020 10:25

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authcrised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as fruthful and accurate as possibhe. Any witful misreprasentation or witholding of material facts may allow nsurance companies o
rapudiala paolicy liability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurance companies.,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

£. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by tha General Insurance Association of Singapora (GLA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avaitable upan application by interested paries.

7. By the lodgemant of this report to the msurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repas at the centre and to capies of tha repont being made available
aforesaid. -

.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 17/01/2020 09:58
Date Of Accident 15/01/2020 12:10
Exact Location Of Accident HORMNE ROAD JUNCTION OF KALLANG ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number GY9258A
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner TECK GUAN ELECTRICAL & CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING
Co Reg No . SXXXX423E
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-30271343
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-80271343
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Madel HIACE

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at WORKING PURPOSES
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

tar repair to your vehicle? o

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category ' PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of insurance Company TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
Type Of Covarage THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT i
Fleet Policy NO

Falicy Mumber 18-MWO0BT35-R04

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Name of Driver QUAH TAT GUAN

NRIC No SHHXNB23Z

Date Of Birth 18/01/1950

Ocoupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 17/03/11977

Driving Experience 42 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-80271343

Fax Number )
Contact Mumber OTHERS-90271343

EMail Address MOEMAIL
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BELK 401 BEDOK NORTH AVENUE 3
Addrass #07.289

Fosticode 460401
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicla -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Infonﬂa\ﬁnn of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Cther Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I h:_i-.r_q been approached by unknown person(s) ND

scliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 4

rassenger 1 NAME: : PASSENGER
GEMNDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . PASSENGER

GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 3 NAME: : PASSENGER

GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recarded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLP2419L

Vehicle Make/Model/Calour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number
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Contact Number

Address

Posteode

Insuranca Company Nama

Matura Of Damage

MNo. OFf Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan #2
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI
'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - ]
Case | Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned | Adj Rpt Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed |Status
| 10 Feb 2020 20 Jan 2020 Pending for Survey
| Main |16:39 00:00 'si:&“:m | |80.00 | ot
L Edit Rep S i I | stimates : Wiew Rpt e I
I Main Claim Detalls Documents

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ~ |[Created by adjuster]

Insusred: [Tan Kar Wee, 10: 58130321E B

E‘:’I:ﬁm, TECK GUAN ELECTRICAL & CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING, Co. Reg. Mo 52917423F

Vehicle Reg, . |15/01/2020 00:00 - ;59

[P ] GY9258A . ___Dabe of Loss: [171 Months and 16 Days From LTA Reg Date {Man ¥r)] |

: Policy/Cover | PNPY2018-00005559-01 (Comprehensive)

[Penpw TR ) Note No.: | Coverage: 29/05/2019 - 28/05/2020 B}
Wehicle Reg. 1

Mo, SLPZ419L P"f":"' Mo,

{Insured): {Edien): | - .

Excess: | =

Repairer: Lkt Group Pte Ltd (HQ) Blk 3006 Ubi Road 1, #01 - 384 Kampong Ubi Industrial Estate, 408700 Ubi - Tel; 68461836

;":S'L‘:'E':,‘-‘ FWD Singapore Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 ... [Handled by Clara Li Zi Rong]

Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by LEE HOCK ANN] . [Final Rpt due 30/01/2020]
'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mail |

iThere are no mail for this case. [

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSZ view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Compiete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 10/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*GY9258A
[SLP2415L]
TP

TECK GUAN ELECTRICAL & CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING

Jan 15 2020 12:00AM
[Tan Kar Wee]
Lkt Group Pte Ltd

Upload Documents I Upload Photos I Compose New Letter I

Page 1 of 2

View [vew s Bromsei[]

iPhutnEf Images f3 per page E] [+
(%o | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |22/01/20 10:31 Chassis Number - load PG | B
2 22701720 10:31 | Odometer Reading | D | Ladirc |

3 |22/01/2010:31 | General View o | € | wadirs | &

4 |22/01/20 10:31 General View 0  adic

5 |22/01/2010:31 General View ) O | wairc |

6 |22/01/20 10:31 General View . B e | A

7 |22/01/2010:31 | General View 0| cadire |
8 |22/01/20 10:31 | General View O | Load 196 ]
9 |22/01/20 10:31 General View o 0| wewrs | 4
10 [22/01/20 10:31 | Ganaral View O | Load s =}
11 22/01/2010:31 | General View © | Loadirc | (A
12 122/01/20 10:31 General View B | Loadrs [+ I
|13 ‘.nfumuﬁ-;-u__ | General view © | o | A
14 122/01/20 10:31 | General View o '@ | waiws | &
15 22/01/20 10:31 | General View . | @) | adirc | 4
16 |22/01/2010:31 | General View - | wewe | &
17 |22/01/20 10:31 General View 0  oadwc | A
18 |22/01/20 10:31 | General View O wedrs | B
19 |22/01/20 10:31 | General View O | wdirs | A
20 (22/01/2010:31 | General View © | v | B
21 122/01/2010:31 | General View © | Loaa s
22 |22/01/20 10:31 -1_=|n|ril View © | e | A |
23 |22/01/20 10:32 | General View @ | adre | & |
124 [22/01/20 10:32 | General View | @ | oadws | & |
25 |22/D120 10:32 General View 0 | Lcad G |
26 |22/01/20 10:32 | General View © | kadrws | 4
27 [22/01/2010:32 | General View O | e |
Documentation B i lperpage (v]| M
Mo |Relabel/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) A Thumbnall | Print
1 |20/01/20 15:30 | EMAIL FROM FWD TO ARRANGE FOR SURVEY ) | LoadPoF _
2 |20/01/20 15:30 | WORKSHOP DETAILS o € | cadror ||
|No_|Finalized On FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd, (HQ) Thumbnail | Print |
1 |20/01/20 15:38 SLP2419L OIGIA | €9 | Load FOF

2 |20/01/20 15:38 | GY9258A TP GIA © | Load FOF

Documents Checklist
T — 1
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 10/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print ||

There are no document checklists ;:-u:mﬁgured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Hote: Remarks are private unless you show il Lo other parties

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 10/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page |1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno 19se0718r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email; sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/FWD200011768/HVD3E2

Date: 10/02/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: FWD Singapore Pte. Lid. Policy No: PNPY2018-00005558-01
s s VIER evgasea Insured Vehicle No:  SLP2419L
Date of Loss; 15/01/2020 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No:  N/&
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GY9258A
Make & Model: TOYOTA HIACE, 3.0 (A) Engine No: 2KD1355078
Reg. Date: 30/09/2005 (Man. Year: 2005) Chassis No: JTFHS02ZP 100028085
Colour: Blue/Silver Odometer: 457857 km
Engine Capacity: 2494 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHI T T OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
MDITION ES
Front Tyre Size: 195 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195 R15
Front Left Side: LINAM & mm Rear Laft Side: Falken & mm
Front Right Side: LIMAM & mm Rear Right Side: Falken 6 mm
The above values represant the remaining tyre reads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS B Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %/
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellansous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 20/01/2020
Date Inspected: 21/01/2020 Inspected At Lkt Group Pte Ltd (HQ)
Blk 3006 Ubi Road 1, #01 - 384 Kampong
Ubi Industrial Estate
Singapore 408700
Estimated Period of Repair; 4.0 days
Adjuster: LEE HOCK ANN Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stafed herein. Such inspection has been carmied oul to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other habiity under any other circumstances is hereby expressly exciuded,

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 10/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF TNSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF 52,000.00 -53,000.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen ... 10/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 10 Feb 2020)

Parts: NIA TOYOTA HIACE 3.0 (A) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GY9258A)

|Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
|Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
|_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 10/2/2020



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
There are no labour items selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

=< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 10/2/2020



